R SURE POLWER
P I INOUSTRIES, INC.

A 0S9000 GERTIFIED COMPANY

26 October 2004

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

Given that it is our customer’s intent to bundle our product, part number 2875352, with other
modules before sending the final retrofit kit to it's dealers, we have decided that the best place for
the required FCC warnings is in our customer’s installation manual. We have therefore
instructed our customer to add the required wording to their installation manual.

Please find attached copies of our instructions to our customer.

Best Regards;

/\/W%‘MW

Lawrence Harmon
Compliance Engineer
Sure Power Industries, Inc.
Tualatin, Oregon 97062

"Committed to Lasting Partnerships Built on Integrity, Teamwork, Quality and Performance”

10189 S.W. Avery Street =m Tualatin Oregon 97062 w Tel 503.692.5360 m® Fax 503.692.9091 m www.surepower.com
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From: Matt Nolan

To: Steve Erickson
Date: 10/27/04 11:02AM
Subject: Fwd: RFID kits
Steve,

| wanted to touch base with you regarding an additional FCC requirement that should be included with the
instructions for the RFID kit. The following statement should be added following the paragraph in italics
that we sent you on 9/29.

Changes or madifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance couid void the
user's authority to operate the equipment.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Matt Nolan

Sure Power Industries

Sales Manager

ph (503) 612-7186

fax (503) 612-7286

email mnolan@surepower.com

CONFIDENTIAL:

The information contained in this email communication is confidential information intended only for the use
of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return

email and destroy all copies of this communication, including all attachments.

>>> Matt Nolan 09/29/04 09:18AM >>>
Steve,

| have left a voice mail, but wanted to follow it up with an email. FCC testing has been completed and
went well. One item that did come up is that the following statement should be included in the instructions
for this.

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference
received, including interference that may caused undesired operation.

We are shipping the three replacement controls with the resistor tomorrow. You should receive them on
Friday and if you can please get us feedback regarding the performance by Monday, we need to start
building parts.

Additionally, we need feedback regarding the harness today. Please confirm that the harnesses are
acceptable. If you can also provide feedback regarding the key covers and the fit of the transponder.

Thanks,

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

CC: Larry Harmon



